
RE: HMM

From
: "Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)" <kendal.weber@canada.ca>

To: "Carter, Luke (HC/SC)" <luke.carter@canada.ca>, "Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC)" 
<joan.kamcheong@canada.ca>

Cc: "Connor, Kelly (HC/SC)" <kelly.connor@canada.ca>

Date: Tue, 19 May 2020 17:40:37 +0000

Ok, thanks. 

From: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) 
Sent: 2020-05-19 12:36 PM
To: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) ; Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC) 
Cc: Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) 
Subject: RE: HMM 
We proposed a few things on the forward agenda but they are somewhat speculative (other than the 
SAC update which is a standing item). Will likely be further informed by what goes forward to DMs this 
week (e.g., testing, PPE modelling) on FPT priorities 
SAC Update (Dr. Tam)

[TBC] Health Care Services

[TBC] Long Term Care

From: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca> 
Sent: 2020-05-19 12:27 PM
To: Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC) <joan.kamcheong@canada.ca>
Cc: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>; Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) <kelly.connor@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: HMM 
Thanks. What is on the agenda?

On May 19, 2020, at 12:17 PM, Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC) <joan.kamcheong@canada.ca> wrote:

For tomorrow, DM Angus can be available from 12:30pm for 1 hr. Waiting for PCO to 
confirm.
For HMM, waiting for Vanessa to confirm if Thursday at 10am works for the Minister. 
Please note 10 am does not work for Minister Elliott.
From: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca> 
Sent: 2020-05-19 11:31 AM
To: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca>
Cc: Kam Cheong, Joan (HC/SC) <joan.kamcheong@canada.ca>; Connor, Kelly (HC/SC) 
<kelly.connor@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: HMM 
Hi Kendal,
Will ask Joan to look into it. Tomorrow may also be challenging – doesn’t seem like DM Angus is 
available in the afternoon (that’s when DM Fox is free) and she wants to be part of any testing 
discussions
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Luke 

From: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC) <kendal.weber@canada.ca> 
Sent: 2020-05-19 11:15 AM
To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca>
Subject: HMM 
Hi Luke – It looks like the HMM can’t happen Friday morning with the Minister appearing before 
committee form 11-12. Do you think Thursday morning at 10 is a possibility? 
Kendal 
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